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William G. Counsil September 14, 1987

Executive Vice President

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, D. C. 20555

SUBJECT: COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION (CPSES)
DOCKET NOS. 50-445 AND 50-446
DG FUEL OIL TANK VENT MISSILE PROTECTION
SDAR: CP-87-25 (INTERIM REPORT)

Gent lemen:

On June 29, 1987, we verbally notified your Mr. Shannon Phillips of a
deficiency involving failure to provide missile protection for the diesel fuel
oil storage tank vent piping. Additionally, portions of the vent piping were
determined not to be seismically designed as required. This is an interim
report of a potentially reportable item under the provisions of 10CFR50.55(e).
Our evaluation for possible effects of these conditions is continuing. The
next report on this issue will be submitted no later than November 20, 1987.

Very truly yours, )
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€ = Mr. k. D. Martin, Region 1V
Resident Inspectors, CPSES (3)
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